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OFFICE OF POLICE ACCOUNTABILITY MEMORANDUM 

TO: OPA Captain DATE: October 30, 2017 

 Office of Police Accountability 

FROM: Andrew Myerberg, Interim Director 

 Office of Police Accountability 

SUBJECT: OPA Case Completion 2017OPA-0463 (180 Day = 10/31/2017) 

 

This is to document the completion of OPA case #2017OPA-0463.

 

Named Employee #1 Police Officer Sean Dale Culbertson #7662 
Allegation #1:  5.001 - Standards and Duties  2. Employees Must Adhere 

to Laws, City Policy and Department Policy  Effective 

April 1, 2015  

OPA Finding: Sustained 
  

Allegation #2:  6.220 - Voluntary Contacts, Terry Stops & Detentions  3. 

During a Terry Stop, Officers Will Limit the Seizure to a 

Reasonable Scope  Effective August 1, 2015  

OPA Finding: Allegation Removed 
  

Allegation #3:  6.220 - Voluntary Contacts, Terry Stops & Detentions  4. 

During a Terry Stop, Officers Will Limit the Seizure to a 

Reasonable Amount of Time  Effective August 1, 2015 

OPA Finding: Allegation Removed 
 

Discipline imposed: Oral Reprimand 


